HOUSE JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE Hearing Room Tapes - ? MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Del Parks, Chair Rep. Lisa Naito, Vice-Chair Rep. Kate Brown Rep. Floyd Prozanski Rep. Eileen Qutub Rep. Veral Tarno MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: Holly Robinson, Committee Counsel Janet Ellingsworth, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A 002 CHAIR PARKS: Convenes meeting at 8:33 A.M. OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3380 REP. TIERNAN: 004 Testimony on HB 3380. 068 REP. TARNO: Is there an amendment to tamend 3380 to sell property? 070 REP. TIERNAN: I would not object to that REP. BROWN: Expresses concerns. 076

081 REP. TIERNAN: A juvenile facility is a five or a six. It would'nt be for the hardend juvenile offender . What I'm proposing

095 REP. BROWN: In terms of Dammasch, it has about a 1000

101 REP. TIERNAN: That is for the committee to deside.

118 REP. PROZANSKI: Is the intent to preempt HB

123 REP. TIERNAN: The intent is to have HB 3380 considered with the other

REP. PROZANSKI: So, your not really meaning what it says there 130 134 REP. TIERNAN: Sure, because we have REP. NAITO: You've asked for the figures for what it would cost to 140 143 REP. TIERNAN: No, I've tried to establish what it would be worth. 158 REP. QUTUB: Your saying that your not able to get the people to go through it? REP. TIERNAN: That is correct. 164 167 REP. QUTUB: Is there any one from inside that could give us what it's worth? 170 REP. TIERNAN: Let me tell you how far back I go with this. Gives examples. REP. PROZANSKI: Maybe we should consider selling it? Would you have 189 any oppostition to that ? REP. TIERNAN: I probably would. I'm sure the state could use the 196 building for something. 212 REP. QUTUB: Would you have any ogjection to any of that money set aside 220 REP. TIERNAN: I think that would be a good use of the money. They are in desperate need of retrofiting 230 CHAIR PARKS: I don't think we have the power to do that. 240 REP. ADAMS, DISTRICT 27: Testimony on HB 3380. [EXHIBIT] REP. ADAMS: I've got some Human Resources building codes 330 365 RON ANDERSON: Testimony on HB 3380 394 CHAIR PARKS: Tell us what year that would have been. 400 ANDERSON: With those costs in mind I opposed Roberts I oppose 3380 TAPE 7, A 030 ANDERSON: Discusses ecape situation. 0.50 JERRY JUSTICE, CLACKAMAS COUNTY, OFFICE OF GOVERNMETNAL AFFAIRS: Tetiomny on HB 3380. [EXHIBIT] JUSTICE: Dammasch does not reflect a building that would be secure 150 REP. TARNO: Several years ago we converted the 172 177 JUSTICE: 222 REP. NAITO: I have a bill 230 DAVE KANNER: [EXHIBIT] Resolution NO. 1167 286 REP. BROWN: You said \$64 million? KANNER: Yes \$64 million. 291 391 KANNER: Can Dammasch be converted into a juvenile detention facility?

bill.

420	REP. QUTUB: In Rep. Adams paper it would cost
427	KANNER: There is not.
434	REP. QUTUB: Possiblitly of sellinglots?
445	KANNER: Start at 64,000
TAPE 6,	В
028	BILL I would when you put a kid in an institution
083	GEORGE SWAGGART: Testimony in opposition to HB 3380.
145	MICHAEL MASH, PRESIDIENT PARK: Testimony on HB 3380. [EXHIBIT]
200	STEVE SAMUALSON: Testiomny in opposition to HB 3380. [EXHB IIT]
208	SHIRLEY BENSON: Testiomny in opposition to HB 3380 [EXHIBIT]
237	?????: It appears that it states specific uses rick hill???
290	RICK HILL SUBMITS 3 EXHIBITS
309	JOHN POPPY???
359	REP. TARO: Was this building built with earthquake
364	JOHN POPPY: With a concrete exteririor
374	RICK PETERS:
406	REP. BROWN: He said there was a portion of residents
418	PETERS: That is news to me.
440	BILL CAREY, DEPARTENT OF CORRECTIONS: This bill gives
TAPE 7, B	
CLOSE PUB ON HB 3380	
036	REP.TARNO:
040	VICE-CHAIR NAITO:
045	OPENS 3248
048	REP. JERRY GRISHAM: Testimony on HB 3248
091	CHAIR PARKS: IN REFERENCE OT THE CARES
093	RICK HILL, ADMINISTRATOR WITH JUVENILE CORRECTIONS:
109	CHAIR PARKS:
111	HILL: We've been interestedtin the boot camp idea
157	REP. TIERNAN: How does the J-Bar-J ranch fit in
162	HILL: It is not state operated
169	CHAIR PARKS: Where is it at?
170	HILL: In Bend.
173	CHAIR PARKS:

177	HILL:
178	CHAIR PARKS:
180	HILL:
182	CHAIR PARKS:
184	GRISHAM: In a bienium
187	CHAIR PARKS: If I understood that
191	HILL:
194	GRSHIAM: I don'tknow.
200	REP. TIERNAN: Excellant numbers, 70 dollars a day.
206	HILL: I agree, but I don't think that figure includes
212	CHAIR PARKS: Your talking about sex offenders and
220	HILL: I don't think were talking about the same thing.
227	CHAIR PARKS:
229	HILL:
230	CHAIR PARKS: Now it cost J-Bar-J
232	HILL:
234	REP. PROZANSKI: It seems were talking about 2 different programs.
238	REP. TIERNAN:
243	REP. BROWN: I'm concerned in terms of establishing
248	HILL: If the state of operated these programs girls
262	REP. BROWN: I've read about
267 adult c	HILL: The initial boot camps designed int his country were designed as camps.
306	REP. PROZSNKI:
314	HILL:
326	rep. prozanski: Piolot program:
338	HILL:
340	REP. TARNO: Section 3 calls for
347	REP. GRISHAM: This bill is intended to be used as a vehicle.
373	REP. TARNO: My concern is SB 1, may hve more stringent
382 about a	CHAIR PARKS: We will have SB 1 in this committee. What do you think provision that restricts it to days?
392 program	HILL: In the juvenile system, If you do well you can get out of the N.
403 holding	CHAIR PARKS: 210 days ws bsed on the fact that Hillcrest is currently them for about

6 months. CHAIR PARKS: 417 422 REP. GRISHAM: It means that 428 ROBINSON: This language is the same as the adult boot camps 440 CHAIR PARKS: HILL: 443 450 CHAIR PARKS: The adult boot camp, you have to volenteet to get in. TAPE 8, A 030 HILL: We don't have a program curretnly that is volunary. 045 CHAIR PARKS: Are you familiar with a place called Bear Flats? Explains. REP. BROWN: 062 064 chair parks: 067 HILL: Not yet. I met with Sue Hanna 071 CHAIR PARKS: 074 REP. QUTUB: Would it only be for auto theft? 078 REP. GRISHAM: No, we only used that for an

082 CHAIR PARKS: This will be conseidered meeting is adjourned at 10:45